

3822 Chicago St.
Omaha NE.68132

402-660-8220
SeaCloud9.Org
BrendonSmith@SeaCloud9.Org

Brendon Smith



Objective

A challenging position in the fieldS of INTERACTIVE WEB DESIGN / COMMERCIAL ART where I can contribute highly developed graphic design skills and technical aptitude.

Profile

Art professional with broad-based knowledge and expertise in a variety of art forms. Excellent organizer and communicator with the ability to project and elicit interest, enthusiasm, and energy, using a common sense approach. Strong conceptual skills; able to translate ideas into realities.

Experience

October 2003 – Current College of Saint Mary Omaha, NE

WebMaster / Instructional Technologist

- Administrate all web services - IIS/ Exchange Server/Active Directory/Windows Media Services.
- Administrate the E-Mail System (over 2000 users).
- Implement Web Policy.
- Develop – All Web Pages – Cold Fusion, ASP, HTML Java, DHTML, Flash Remoting, Pdf Development, etc..
- Responsible For all Server Backups.
- Instruct – Faculty and Staff – All Microsoft Office Products, Web Design, Teach incoming Freshmen the basics.
- Trouble Shoot all network devices and Repair PC's (VNC, Terminal Services, Ping, etc..)

April 2002 – October 2003 Metro Community College Omaha, NE

Multi-Media Instructor

- Teach Web, Video, Interactive, Paint Design Concepts.
- Implementing an Effective Curriculum for Paint Shop Pro, Premiere, Power Point, and Front Page.
- Supervise, Instruct Inmates within the confines of NCYF (Nebraska Correctional Youth Facility) a Maximum-Security Prison.

May 2002 – August 2002 OmahaArts.com Omaha, NE

Team Leader Help With Bronze Sculpture Casting

- Assemble a team of 6-10 People.
- Assist Michael Poynor CCO of OmahaArts.com and Littelton Alston.
- Create a Sculpture in the memory of 9/11.

May 2001 – Current Wurgler Photography Omaha, NE

Photographer/Web Designer

- Responsible for creating batch files to do gamma corrections on hundreds of images at a time.
- creating a new web site.
- Taking team and individual photos for little leagues.
- Panoramic shots for CBS homes.

1993 – 2001 Hitchin' Post & Wooden Nickel Omaha, NE

Manager

- Customer Relations.
- Product Displays.
- Help Buyer in Purchasing.

Assist Buyer 1998–1999 Joslyn Museum. Omaha, NE

Art Teacher Assistant and Substitute

- Create a project for First and Second Graders visiting on Field Trips.
- Create a project for Omaha Boys Club.
- Help out with a girl scout sculpture class.

IT Management

Server / Network / Database Administration

- Proficient in the use of SQL Sybase Server, and SQL Server
- Proficient in the use of IIS, Active Directory, Apache, Cold Fusion Server, Exchange Server, Reg Editing, Command Prompt Wizard
- Proficient in the use of VNC, and various Terminal Services
- Proficient in the use of Arc Server, Veritas Backups, Smart UPS
- Fluent in all Microsoft Operating Systems, Unix (Solaris), OSX, Linux (redhat / mandrake / suse), and OS2

Graphic Design

Interactive / Dynamic Design

- Fluent in the use of Flash, Flash Remoting, Action Script
- Proficient in the use of Director and Lingo
- Fluent in the use of Dream Weaver, DHTML, CFML, Java, SQL, ASP, and PHP

Video Editing

- Proficient in the use of Premier, Final Cut Pro, After Effects, and Combustion
- Editing Layers of Video, Sound, fusing different mediums together Using Special Effects and Transitions
- Streaming live events

Three Dimensional Design

- Proficient in the use of 3Ds Max, Director, Atmosphere, Axel, Blender 3d, Wire Fusion, Maya, Deep Exploration, and AutoCad
- Create 3D dimensional space
- Character Creation with Bones Animation
- Adding Interactivity and Physics (Havoc Physics, Lingo, VRML)

Print Design

- Proficient in the use of PhotoShop, Quark, Freehand, InDesign, Pagemaker, etc..
- Excellent image manipulation techniques and Color Corrections
- Effective Page Layout Skills

Education

1996 - 2000 Creighton University Omaha, NE

- B.A., Studio Art

Arts & Awards

Eagle Scout, Art League member, AIGA

Interests

Interactive Design, Games, Dancing, Camping, Traveling, Art, Movies etc...

Traditional Arts

Sculpture, Mixed-Media, Oil Painting, Acrylic Painting, Life Drawing, and Ceramics.